WE. STILSON

CONSULTING GROUP
Pride in the Details, Passion in our People. CHANGE ORDER
PROPOSAL REQUEST
Project: West Gahanna Sanitary Sewer Improvements, Phase 2 Proposal Request Number: 1
SA-944 From (A/E): W.E. Stilson Consulting Group, L1.C
To: Undergound Utilities, Inc. Date: i; 105/2010
Mike Prenastt - Project Manager AJE Project Number: 10956.00

Re: Phase 2 Revised Alignment Contract For: City of Gahanna

Please submit an itemized proposal for changes in the Contact Sum and Contract Time for proposed madification to the Contact
Documents described herein. Submit proposal within _7 _ days, or notify the A/E in writing of the date on which you anticipate submitting
your proposal. )

Description of Proposed Change:

Revised location of manholes and main sanitary sewer line along Cherry Road due to conflict with gas line.
Revised plans are attached

Please fill out attached change order form with revised unit pricing and total for the change order,

If no unit prices change, please let us know

Attachments; Revised Plans (pdf), Change Order Form

THIS IS NOT A CHANGE ORDER, A CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVE OR A DIRECTION TO PROCEED WITH THE
WORK DESCRIBED IN THE PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS.

Requested by: James E. Decker, P.E. Date: 11/5/10

Copies: Owner ] Consultants [ 1 O | 1 File
Copyrighl 1994, Construction Specifications nstitute. Page «aof July 1994
601 Madison Strect, Alexandria, VA 22314-1791 CS1 Form 13.6A.1

PHIBITA



WE. STILSON

CONSULTING GROUP CHANGE ORDER

Project: West Gahanna Sanitary Sewer [mprovements, Phasc 2 Change Order Number: 1

Imp. No; SA-944 From: Jamie Decker, P.E.

To: City of Gahanna Date: November 5, 2010

Re: Realipnment along Cherry Road due 10 gas line

Contract For: Underground Utililies, Inc.

You are aqthurizcd v:tovpérfonn.the .fdll:owihg item(s) ‘'of work as a:modification to the Contract:

Underground Utilities. Ine.
Contractor

By: Mike Prenatt Date

5 : UNIT TOTAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION
301 | BITUMINOUS AGREGATEBASE ... | 100 | TON -
304 | AGGREGATE BASE. 2 1. CU.YD.
1 ASPHALT CONCRETE : :
402 | INTERMEDIATE COAT 25 TON
| ASPHALT CONCRETE SURFACE '
7 lcosr 2 bl
407 { TACK COAT _ I ) 30 | GAL.
I 'STORM CATCH BASIN (TO BE
615 |ROOFDRAN | 90 | LF.
T EACH_
653 TOPSOIL} CU. YD.
639 | SEEDING AND MULCHING 5Q. YD.
8" SANITARY SEWER PIPE, WITH
901 | TYPE 1 BEDDING, WITH ITEM 211 -552 LF.
COMPACTED BACKFILL o
8" SANITARY SEWER PIPE, WITH
901 | TYPE I BEDDING, WITH ITEM %12 560 L.F.
_COMPACTED GRANULAR MATERIAL -
NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE OQOWNER, ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR
Original Contract Sum § 442,553.00
Net change by previous authorized Change Orders 3 0.00
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was . $ 442,553.00
The Contact Sum will be increased in the amount of........... $
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order Will be:... s cionicssssercs comereemsassens $
The Contract Time will be unchanged
The Date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is December 15, 2010.
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED OWNER APPROVAL
W.E, Stilson Consulting Group, LLC City of Gahanna
Engineer Owner
By: Jamie Decker, P.E. "~ Date By: Jeff Feltz, P.E. Date
CONTRACTOR ACCEPTANCE t




Jeff Feltz

To: Jamie Decker
Subject: RE: West Gahanna Phase 2

From: Jamie Decker [mailto:jdecker@stilsonconsulting.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 3:42 PM

To: Jeff Feltz

Subject: FW: West Gahanna Phase 2

Jeff,

See Mike Prenatt's email below. | spoke to him today about his costs. He said that his unit cost is basically staying close
to the same. He said that he credited items, like tree removal, roof drain crossing, etc. However, he said he would have
extra costs like curb replacement and he can’t go down on his granular backfill price. This cost does include full
pavement repair (6" of 301, and 1.5” of 402 and 1.5" of 404).

I asked him about his cost to remobilize if we postpone the project until next spring. He said he'll get back with us on that
number. He also suggested that we could just keep the sanitary sewer line out of the road but hug the storm sewer. They
would then replace the storm along this block. | haven't seen this cost work up, but he said it would be much cheaper
than in the road.

Thanks,

Jamie Decker, P.E.
Project Engineer

355 East Campus View Blvd, Suite 250
Columbus, OH 43235

614-847-4670 (office)

614-847-1648 (fax)

www.stilsonconsulting.com

'W.E. Stilson Consulting Group, LLC is not a successor to and has
no relationship with Stitson and Associates, Inc.

From: Mike Prenatt [mailto:mprenatt@undergroundutilitiesinc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Jamie Decker

Subject: Re: West Gahanna Phase 2

Jamie, 1 went thru the proposed new layout. Based on my calculations, after the credits and adds, the net add to install in
roadway would equal around $71,399.00 | could be off a few dollars, but at least this would give you something to work
with. Give me a call to discuss. Please let me know ASAP what your thinking. We do plan on mobilizing next week and
getting the tree work doneftake deliveries.

Thanks, Mike
| -—- Original Message -



o: 'Mike Prenatt'
Cc: Jeff Feltz'

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 2:39 PM
Subject: West Gahanna Phase 2

Mike,

change order for this would amount to.

Thanks,

Jamie Decker, P.E.
Project Engineer

Fricle: i th Dol cile.
355 East Campus View Blvd, Suite 250
Columbus, OH 43235

614-847-4670 (office)

614-847-1648 (fax)

www.stilsonconsulting.com

‘W.E. Stilson Consulting Group, LLC is not a successor to and has
no relationship with Stilson and Associates, Inc.

I've attached a revised drawing of the Phase 2 plans as we have discussed. Please review the plans and look at what a



